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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET

P.O. BOX 8699

PHILADELPHIA PA.19101

12153 841-40C O

August 3, 1984

Mr . iia rold R. Denton
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P-428
Wash ing ton , DC 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

In accordance with Peach Bottom Environmental Tech
Spec. Appendix B, item 7.4.2.B.2. " Reporting of Changes to

i the Plant or Permits," the NRC should be informed of the
following changes in the subjact NPDES permit. Attached
are copies of correspondence from the Pennsylvania
Department of E.:vironmental Resources dated June 3,1983,
and April 26, 1983, which changes the December temperature
confidence limit in special condition 9B of the subject
permit from 1.50 F to 4.00 F.

Sincerely yours,

.Nt,
,

W. B. Willsey
Director
Environmental Aff airs

Attachment

cc: Dr. Thomas E. Murley
Administrator, Region I
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

d|631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406 1' \
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Mr. .f. I,. Allen

Anni.nt.:uit Claior Mechani. cal Moninoce
Ph iliulol.phin M1uctric Con:piuty
'2301 Market Street
l'.O. Ilox (1699
Piillattulphin, PA 19101

Done Mr. Allen:

Wu linvu ruviewett your Vel,ruary l'.i,1983 lutter reclucating a change in
C

t.he con t'bluncu limit for December f rom h" V to 1.'j' V. We bolicye thiu

cliange iu , justified and woul.1 be more conuiutent with other month'u con-

ridenco limito. We agroo Lo make thin change; however, wo uuggeut with-

holding uny changes to the hPDES permit until it can be renewed,

Pincerely,
,

,

hjfh '

Leon M. Oberdick ,Y5
Regional IInter Quality Manager ~ "g
liarriuhurg Hesional Office *
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

-

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES*

BUREAU OF WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT ' .

407 South Cameron Streets Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101
(717) 787-9665 '

June 3, 1983 j, L ALLEN

, MECHAh| cat ENGINEERING
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Philadelphia Electric Company
Peach Bottom Station
Request for Change in Confidence Limit

Mr. J. L. Allen
Assistant Chief Mechanical Engineer
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street
P.O. Box 8699
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Dear Mr. Allen:

Thank you for your recent telephone call regarding a typographical error

in our April 26, 1983 letter. The cor:ected confidence limit for December

should be from 1.5' F to 4.0* F.
We will be making that change to the NPDES

Permit during the permit renewal process.

S cerely, s

Mh.
;

Leon M. Oberdick
Regional Water Quality Manger
Harrisburg Regional Office
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